

FRIENDS OF WOODS 2019
Meeting Minutes
October 9, 2019
Woods School Conference Room

Attendance: Donna Pinner, Ali Burke, FreyBrienne Ziervogel, Becki Kuchenburg, Giovanna Klauer

Call to order & Introduction: 6:10 pm

Approval of minutes from last meeting: Unanimous Vote yes

Reports

● **President's: Ali Burke -**

- Mad Science
 - 54 kids signed up
 - Will do 2 sessions with 60 kids
 - Older kids on session and younger kids another session
 - Will get volunteer right at dismissal

● **Vice President's: Donna Pinner -**

- No High South this fall-could not agree with new management, possible over the summer with our own band
- Cyndie Devries hasn't gotten back with new date for the Ridge for photo with Santa
- Community Coffee 10/18 with Alyson, need flyer with our logo
- Pilgrim Dinner - Frey & Becki help with volunteers - better to do paper volunteer sign up than signupgenius, to keep consistency with the event
- Next Meeting 10/11 Pilgrim Dinner

● **Treasurer's: Tonya Hoselton-**

- \$44000 Balance

- Funded 5th grade Field Trip
- Angel funded needed
 - Possible box we can have in the office or by check-in events, possible more donations for the angel fund

- **Secretary's: Giovanna Klauer-**
 - 4k new parents possible coffee to get new volunteers into FOW
 - Playground Bell Mounted outside
 - Could be dedicated
 - Family Cap for Events?
 - Discussed
 - Vote: All say NO to have a cap on fundraisers
 - Becki -No
 - Ali-No
 - Giovanna-No
 - Frey-No
 - Donna -No
 - Families are always encouraged to attend regardless of not paying. No child will be turned away.

- **Committee Chairs: Becki Kuchenburg & Freybrienne Ziervogel-**
 - Alumni Database, get old directories and/or FB page alumni to able to share when fundraising
 - Step it up!
 - Alyson's input for assembly time
 - Possibility for next year could raise \$12000
 - Need more information
 - Wilmot Mountain Tube Night Fundraiser
 - Becki will call for more information
 - After School program proposal of Spanish or French Class
 - Madame Kopecke?

New Business (Requiring Motion/Vote):

- Directory
 - Emailed PDF for Directory, Printed only to 4K families
 - Advertising will be of FOW events in the directory
 - Vote: All voted Yes
 - Ali-Yes
 - Giovanna-Yes
 - Frey-Yes
 - Becki-Yes
 - Donna-Yes
- Spirit Wear (Teachers)
 - Matching T-shirts for all 25 staff members
 - Will talk with Mrs. Wagner about new logo
 - Quote for next meeting in Nov. from Promolocks, PFI
- Spirit Wear (All students for Field Trips)
 - All Children to receive a Woods School t-shirt, cost up to \$800
 - Vote: All voted yes
 - Ali-Yes
 - Giovanna-Yes
 - Becki-Yes
 - Donna-Yes
 - Frey-Yes
- Spirit Wear (Prices and Order Fulfillment)
 - Each T-shirt is \$8
 - Orders to be fulfilled only by Ali and Giovanna
- Cleaning out Concession
 - Will Email Wayne, help clean up asap
- Grant Writing Workshop
 - Sponsor the Online Workshop
 - Mrs. Wagner is interested in this workshop
 - Vote: To Sponsor one session possible two session of \$160 each : All voted yes
 - Ali-Yes

- Giovanna-Yes
 - Becki-Yes
 - Frey-Yes
 - Donna-Yes
- Woods Cares-Student Service Group
 - Parent Group to help get it going
 - Get kids out in the community
 - Will talk with Alyson, get her thoughts on project

Unfinished Business (Requiring Motion/Vote):

- Color Run
 - 111 runners signed up
 - \$1000 sponsors (\$150 each) on the back of T-shirts
 - \$3000 gross— will reach goal
 - All prep will be scheduled
 - Number of races - a mix of everything
 - DJ booked
 - Porta Potties -Can only be delivered after 5:30 pm on Friday
- Halloween Dance
 - Volunteer contacted
 - Feel good about all prepping
 - Best Costume prizes
- Cultural Lunch - Spain Nov. 6
 - 230 people
 - Flamenco Dancer Educational
 - Volunteers are good
 - Nov. 6th will confirm with Alyson & Teachers
- Dinner Nights
 - Ali will post to look for parent volunteer
 - Frey will guide
- Box Tops
 - Will knock out once and for all
 - Will give one last call to get them turned in

Next Meeting: NOV. 13TH AT 6PM

Adjournment: 8:20 pm